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Victor John D'souza
From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.orgSent: Monday, February 12, 2024 5:11 PMTo: 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah'Cc: 'KHAN, Jahanzaib'; 'DANIEL, Ambrin'; 'Naila Nizam'; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; 'Victor John D'souza'; ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org; usman.khan@chipconsulting.org; bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.orgSubject: FW: Relocation of Data usage officer to PDO Quetta 

Dear Arbab Sb,  In reference to the following correspondence from WHO-FO, I am writing to provide an update regarding our discussions with Mr. Haris , he has accepted our offer and willing to  join as a Provincial Data Officer (PDO), effective from 15th February 2024.  A new contract will be issued to Mr. Haris in line with this agreement, and he is scheduled to begin his duties as PDO from the specified date.  Thank you for your attention to this update.  Best regards,  Basit 
From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>  Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 8:38 AM To: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org Cc: Mohammad Basit Siddiqui <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int> Subject: FW: Relocation of Data usage officer to PDO Quetta   Dear Naila,  Please relocate Mr Muhammad Haris working as a Data Usage & Risk Assessment Officer from the existing position to the vacant Provincial Data Officer Position, Quetta.   Please discuss with that individual and make this relocation effective from 15th Feb 2024.  
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 Best Regards, Khalida       
From: KHAN, Zainul Abedin  Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 5:34 PM To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> Cc: DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int> Subject: Re: Relocation of Data usage officer to PDO Quetta   Approved   Zainul   Get Outlook for iOS 
From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 3:31:08 PM To: KHAN, Zainul Abedin <khanzai@who.int> Cc: DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int> Subject: FW: Relocation of Data usage officer to PDO Quetta    Dear Dr Zainul,   As verbally discussed with your good-self, this is to request your formal approval to relocate currently working District Data Usage & Risk Assessment Officer to the position of Provincial Data Officer in Quetta.   That individual would be now relocated to Provincial Level since he possesses a good work experience as per the demand of the program, secondly the position of District Data Usage & Risk Assessment is only one position across the CBV provinces. Therefore, after we relocate this individual to the position of Provincial Data Officer we may abolish the district level position later, if management decides it. 
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  The Provincial Team Lead Balochistan has reviewed and requested for this relocation after the position of Provincial Data Officer is vacated on 31st Jan 2024.   The current salary of District Data Usage Officer is PKR 158,944 / month however, after he is relocated to Provincial level position the salary would be PKR 163,465/ month. It would be increase of PKR 4500 only in his current salary.    Below table has the highlighted positions Balochistan CBV under , however organogram of CBV positions is also attached.     
Province Position Title Filled  Vacant Grand Total 

BALOCHISTAN Admin & Logistic Assistant   1 1 
  Area Supervisor 775   775 
  CBV Officer 3   3 
  Community Health Worker 2956 4 2960 
  Data Assistant 18 2 20 
  District Data Usage & Risk Assesment Officer 1   1 
  Provincial Data Officer  1 1 
  TDOSO 14   14 
  Training Facilitator 8   8 
  UCOO 117 2 119 

BALOCHISTAN Total   3893 9 3902 
Grand Total   3893 9 3902 

  Above is submitted for your kind approval.   Best Regards, khalida 
From: KHAN, Jahanzaib  Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2024 11:23 am To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> Cc: KHAN, Zainul Abedin <khanzai@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>; DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int> Subject: Relocation of Data usage officer to PDO    
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Dear Khalida ,    As we have discussed we have a vacant position of Provincial data officer with CTC who recently resigned  moreover currently we have one data usage officer in Quetta who is very competent and has MPH along with MA Economics , we would request if you discuss with the management and relocate the data usage officer to PDO as both are same level positions and we can further abolish this data usage officer position which only exists in Balochistan    Jahanzaib  Get Outlook for iOS 


